

Michigan Club Lamb Association By-laws

Adopted May 18, 2003

Article I: Name

1. The name of the organization shall be the Michigan Club Lamb Association and incorporated under the laws of Michigan as a Non Profit Organization.

Article II: Object

1. Represent our club lamb producer in the decision making of policies, rules, and regulations at state and local levels.
2. To educate our youth in the sheep industry through opportunities and involvement in the Michigan Club Lamb Association.
3. To promote our club lamb industry through sales, advertising, and shows.

Article III: Membership

1. Any Michigan resident engaged in the club lamb industry may become a member of the association, by applying for membership through the Treasurer and paying dues.
2. There shall be four types of membership:
 - A. Lifetime membership for Regular/Family will be offered for a one-time offer of \$200.00. Lifetime Regular/Family membership shall be entitled to one vote and hold one office. Lifetime Regular/Family membership includes all children of the paid lifetime regular/family membership as junior members.
 - B. Regular/family membership shall be offered for \$20.00 annual dues and shall be entitled to one vote and eligible to hold one office. Regular/Family membership includes all children of the paid regular/family membership as junior members.
 - C. Junior membership (age 9 by Dec 31 of current year and 21 by Dec 31 of current year) will be offered for \$5.00 annual dues. A junior member has no voting privileges and cannot hold office.
 - D. Lifetime junior membership will be offered for \$20.00 dues and has no voting privileges and may not hold office.

Article IV: Dues

1. The annual dues shall be \$20.00 per year. Only Lifetime or regular/family paid members shall be able to vote.
2. The fiscal year shall run from March 1 to the last day of February.
3. The dues shall be used for the activities of the Association.

Article V: Management

1. The affairs of the Association are managed by the Board. The Board will consist of a President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer and Directors.
2. The election of Directors for a term of three years shall be by a majority vote at the annual business meeting. At least one new Director is to be elected each year. The number of Directors shall be determined by membership. Three Directors under 50 members, five Directors over 50 members, seven Directors over 100 members. No Director shall serve more than two terms consecutively.
3. Vacancies on the Board may be filled by a majority vote of the members present at any regular or special meeting. Member elected shall carry out the remaining term of the vacancy.

Article VI: Officers

1. The officers of the Michigan Club Lamb Association shall consist of a President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer.
2. The officers shall be elected at the annual business meeting by a majority vote of the members present and serve a term of one year.
3. Any other officer position will be decided upon by the Board through a majority vote and carry a term of one year.

Article VII: Duties

1. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all regular meetings and Board meetings. The President shall make a report on the affairs of the Association to the members at the annual meeting.
2. In the absence of the President, the Vice-President shall preside over the meetings.
3. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to keep all record of the Michigan Club Lamb Association. The Secretary shall attend to all the correspondence and general business of the Association at the annual meeting and shall make a full report of the administrative business of the fiscal year and perform duties as may be required.
4. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to collect all monies and report to the Board at regular meetings. The Treasurer shall attend to all financial aspects of the Association and prepare a full report of all transactions at the annual business meeting of the fiscal year.
5. The Board shall have full charge of all activities and business affairs of the Association. A majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum to transact business. On matters of special importance requiring immediate action, verbal consent of the majority of the Board shall be sufficient. The Board shall annually audit the books and records of the Secretary and Treasurer.

Article VIII: Meetings

1. Board meetings shall be held quarterly.
2. Special meetings may be held upon a call issued by the President or a call issued and signed by three members of the Board by giving a two week notice to all

members of the Association, but no business shall be transacted at such meetings, except stated in the call.

3. Roberts Rules of Order shall be the rules over all meetings.
4. Members must vote in person.
5. For the purpose of an election and transaction of other business, a quorum shall consist of those present.
6. Members are responsible to report any change in address for notification of meetings.
7. The annual meeting of the MCLA shall be decided at the previous annual meeting. Any changes to the annual meeting shall be brought before the Board and the membership shall be notified of date and place of meeting.

Article IX: Suspension

1. Any member may be suspended or terminated from the MCLA by the Board for fraudulent advertising, falsification, or other actions harmful to the reputation of the Association.
2. Any member suspended or terminated may make an appeal to the membership at any regular meeting and action to be determined by the Board.

Article X: Amendments

1. Amendment to the by-laws of the MCLA may be made by a two-thirds majority vote of those present at an annual meeting.
2. Notice of proposed change to the by-laws must be made to the members in writing one month prior to the annual meeting.

Amended at MCLA Annual Meeting on March 28, 2004